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Project:  South Cove Jetty Decking 

Replacement and Bracing 
Restoration 

Date:  November 2, 2018 

      
   RE:  Addendum #2 
   # of Pages:  15 
      

 
The following information is provided in response to specific questions received by BPCA in connection 
with the South Cove Jetty Decking Replacement and Bracing Restoration Project. The submitted questions 
were either posed at the pre-proposal conference held on October 17, 2018 or received in writing by close 
of business on October 24, 2018. 
 
Questions: (Answers to all question are shown in italics immediately after the question.): 
 
1. Section 3.1 does not state what the time for completion is for this contract. Please give date or # of 

days.  

RESPONSE: The approximate start date for the Project, the anticipated Contract term, and the 
construction schedule constraints for in-water work are provided in Sections III (A) and (B) of the 
RFP. Section VI (C)(6)(b) of the RFP requires the Proposer to submit a Project schedule showing 
completion dates for all Work. 

 
2. Please confirm that the handrail to be removed and repainted involves the bridge and jetty only and 

does not include the landscaped Island' [sic] handrails. 

RESPONSE: As per the Construction Documents (Exhibit G to the RFP), the handrail to be removed 
and repainted is for the bridge and jetty only. 

 
3. Is the contractor to assume that the paint to be utilized will be the normal Rust-Oleum CV740 System 

DTM Alkyd Enamel primer and topcoat that is utilized on all of the parks other handrails? 

RESPONSE: Proposers must quote the three coat system specified in the Construction Documents. 
If a Proposer would like to recommend a more durable paint product, BPCA is willing to consider 
the possibility of a substitution. 

4. The contract drawings do not indicate that the contractor is to supply the HDG bracket that is used to 
tie the trellis supports in place. Please confirm that the necessary brackets are stored on site. If that is 
not the case, please provide a detail and spec for the brackets. 

RESPONSE: All connections for the trellis supports are to be provided by the selected Proposer, and 
the connections shall replicate the existing connections as closely as possible. Connection hardware 
shall meet the specifications on drawing G-2 of the Construction Documents. 
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5. Can we please have a detailed structural drawing of the island including the concrete outer wall? We 
need elevations and sections of the six cross braces under the island to be replaced to make an accurate 
proposal. 

RESPONSE: See attached island drawings. 
 

6. Can you please supply a detail to the decking and subfloor of the jetty similar to the detail of the decking 
and subfloor of the pedestrian bridge on drawing S-4? 

RESPONSE: The selected Proposer is to replicate the existing decking and subfloor configuration 
for the jetty. The configuration is similar to the pedestrian bridge section (S-4), although there may 
be some variation in the spacing of the subfloor members.  
 

7. Can you please supply the US Army Corps of Engineers and NYSDEC Permits for this work? 

RESPONSE: See attached permit. 
 
 
 
By signing the line below, I am acknowledging that all pages of the addendum has been received reviewed 
and understood, and will be incorporated into the bid price submitted. This document must be attached to 
the proposal for consideration. 
 
 
 
________________________             ________________________________ ________ 
Print Name    Signature    Date        
 
Number of pages received: ______________<fill in> 
 
 
Distributed to:    All present and all prospective Proposers  
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